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Decket Nos.: 50-445
and 50-446

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
for Comanche Peak, Units 1 and 2
(P. Bloch, W. Jordan, K. McCollom)

FROM: Darreil G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: BOARD NOTIFICATION - SUMMARY OF MEETING BETWEEN THE NRC
TECHNICAL REVIEW TEAM AND TEXAS UTILITIES
(BOARD NOTIFICATION NO. 84-174)

This Notification is provided in accordance with NRC Procedures regarding
Board Notifications.

This Notification is a followup of Board Notification No. 84-160, dated
September 21, 1984. On Friday, October 19, 1984, the NRC staff met with
Texas Utilities to discuss the applicant's plan, submitted by letter dated
October 8, 1984 (Mr. Spence to Mr. Eisenhut), for resolution of requests
for additional information from the Comanche Peak Technical Review Team
effort described in a September 18, 1984 letter and meeting relating to:

2) Civil/Structural, and
3) Test Programs.

Beciuse of a time constraint, the applicant was oniy able to complete the
presentation of their program in the electrical and instrumentation area.
A meeting to complete the two remaining areas was scheduled for Tuesday,

October 23, 1984, (A transcript of the Tuesday meeting will be provided

when it becomes available.)

212 Electrical and Instrumentation

A copy of the meeting summary and transcript from the Friday meeting is
provided for your information.
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OCT 26 1984

The parties to the proceeding are being notified by copy of this memorandum.

afrﬁnl’, Lﬁzt’ m,[‘&

Darrell G. ctor
Division o Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: EDO
ACRS (10)
Parties to the Proceeding
See next page
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